
GOVERNMENT OF NATIONAL CAPITAL TERRITORY OF DELHI 

HEADQUARTERS: DELHI FIRE SERVICE: NEW DELHI110 001 

Mahotsa 

No. F6/DFS/MS/School/2022/NDZ3AI Dated: Rele6/2eRR 

To 
The Principal, 
MCD Primary School 
Urdu-1, OId Seemapuri, , 
Delhi-110095. 

Subject: -Regarding issuance of Fire Safety Certificate in r/o MCD Primary School Urdu-I, Old 

Seemapuri, Delhi-110095. 

Sir, 
Please refer to letter. EDMC/EEE)-USHN/2021-22/D-40 dated-02/05/2022 on the subject 

cited above. In this regard, it is to inform you that, the inspection of the above said premises was 

carried out by the officer concerned of this department in presence of Mrs. Nazia Khan (Principal), 

on dated 06/06/2022. During the inspection it was observed that the shortcomings as communicated 

earlier vide letter No. F6/DFS/MS/School/2019/NDZ/04 dated 1/1/19 are yet to be rectified. Copy of 

the same is enclosed for your ready reference. 

In view of the above Fire safety Certificate cannot be considered at this stage, you are once 

his office for further again requested to rectify the said shortcoming under intimation to 

consideration in the matter. 

Yours faithfuly 

(AGarg) 
Eirector 

Copy to: 
1) The Director of Education, 

Udyog Sadan, Plot No.419, FIE, 

Patparganj Industrial Area, Delhi-110092 

2) The Ex. Eng. (Elect,)-II, 
Shahdara (North)Zone, 
MCD, Office of Executive Engineer (Elect)-11, 
MCD Zonal Office Buildings, Keshav Chowk, 
G.T. Road, Near Shyam Lal College. 
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No. F6//DFS/MS/School/201/NDZ/ oy 
Dated 1 

To 
The Principal 
EDMC Primary School (Urdu) Old Seemapuri, 
Delhi-110095 

Sub- Regarding Issuance Fire Safety Certificate rlo M/s EDMC Primary School located at Old Seemapuri (Urdu), Delhi-110095. Sir, 
This is in reference to your letter No. nil dated 15/10/2018 on the subject cited above. In this connection, it is to inform you that the officer concerned of this department has carried out the inspection of the above mentioned School from fire safety point of view in presence of Mr. Mohd Arif, In-charge of the School. The following points / shortcomings were noticed in the building comprised of ground plus two upper floors. 

1. A fire pump having 220 LPM provided in place of 450 LPM output at 40 meters head as required. 
2. Exit Signage were not provided. 

In view of above, the building cannot be considered for grant of Fire Safety Certificate at this stage. Therefore you are suggested to rectify the above mentioned shortcomings under the intimation to this department for further course of action. 

Yours faithfu!y 

(Vipin Kental) 
Chief Fire Officer Copy 

The Director of Education, EDMC, 
Udyog Sadan, Plot No.419, FIE, 
Patparganj Industrial Area, 
Delhi-110092 
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